

Piggford, Chloe (Integra - AU)

From: Jack Murphy <Jack.Murphy@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 12:40 PM
To: Piggford, Chloe (Integra - AU)
Subject: RE: Integra Underground - Rehabilitation Management Plan

Good Afternoon Chloe

As you are aware the DRG is the approval authority for the Rehabilitation Management Plan and not the Department.

As such, please see the Departments comments on the plan below.

Rehabilitation Management Plan – 08_0101 – condition 40, Schedule 3	Satisfactory (Yes/No/Partial)	Comment	Action Required
The Proponent must prepare a Rehabilitation Management Plan for the project to the satisfaction of the DRG. This plan must:			
(a) be prepared in consultation with the Department, OEH, DoI Water, Council and the CCC;	No	Append consultation with all relevant agencies.	To note comments and amend the plan accordingly.
(b) be submitted to the DRG for approval;	-	-	-
(c) be prepared in accordance with any relevant DRG guideline, and be consistent with the rehabilitation objectives in Table 12 and in the documents referred to in conditions 2 and 3 of Schedule 2;	Partial	Please provide further details on the use of local native plant species in restoring ecosystem function.	To note comments and amend the plan accordingly.
(d) build, to the maximum extent practicable, on the Biodiversity Management Plan and the other management plans required under this approval; and	Yes	Satisfied – Section 3 and Section 6.	-
(e) address all aspects of rehabilitation and mine closure, including final land use assessment, rehabilitation objectives, domain objectives, completion criteria and rehabilitation monitoring.	Yes	Satisfied – Section 4, Section 6 and Section 8.	-
The Proponent must implement the approved management plan as approved from time to time by the Secretary.			
General comments:			
Please include hyperlinks to referenced documents e.g. the BMP. So that the MOP can be read as a standalone document.			

Should you have any questions or queries do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Jack

Jack Murphy
Environmental Assessment Officer
Resource Assessments | Planning Services
320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 8217 2016 E jack.murphy@planning.nsw.gov.au